
From: Adams, Sue <SAdams@TestValley.gov.uk>
Sent: 25 Apr 2023 08:05:45
To: IdoxDMS@testvalley.gov.uk
Cc: 
Subject: FW: Registration of application at Aberdeen Cottage - 23/01062/FULLS
Attachments: sa230424 pending.pdf, Biodiversity-Checklist-for-Householder-Applics.pdf

From: Adams, Sue 
Sent: 25 April 2023 08:05
To: andrew.staintons@gmail.com
Subject: FW: Registration of application at Aberdeen Cottage - 23/01062/FULLS
 
Good morning
 
Further to the email I sent you yesterday please could you also complete and submit the attached biodiversity 
checklist.
 
Many thanks
 
Best regards
 
 
Sue Adams
Senior Administration Officer
Planning & Building
01264 368167
Test Valley Borough Council
Beech Hurst
Weyhill Road
Andover
SP10 3AJ
 

 

 
From: Adams, Sue 
Sent: 24 April 2023 16:35
To: andrew.staintons@gmail.com
Subject: Registration of application at Aberdeen Cottage - 23/01062/FULLS
 
Good afternoon
 
Please see attached in connection with the above.
 
Best regards
 
 
Sue Adams
Senior Administration Officer
Planning & Building
01264 368167
Test Valley Borough Council
Beech Hurst
Weyhill Road
Andover
SP10 3AJ

https://www.testvalley.gov.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/TestValleyBC/
https://twitter.com/TestValleyBC
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